IOSCO TOWNSHIP BOARD

REGULAR MEETING

MINUTES

February 17th, 2022

Supervisor Miller called the meeting to order at 8:00 p.m. with the Pledge of Allegiance. Treasurer Bonnville, Clerk Dailey, and Trustees Hardies & Parker were present. Also, in attendance Anne Allen Assessor/Zoning Administrator, Residents Cherie Mollison and Jason Atkinson and Guests Scott Truman.

Treasurer Bonnville made a Motion to approve the agenda, Hardies seconded the Motion. All Ayes, Motion Carries. (AA, MC)

1st Call to the Public: No one requested to be heard from.

Trustee Hardies made a Motion to adopt the proposed Regular Meeting Minutes from 01-20-2022. Parker seconded the Motion. AA, MC.

Clerk Dailey gave an overview of the visit with Decker Insurance and requested that beneficiary forms be filled out and returned.

Treasurer Bonnville advised the Board that winter property tax collection was winding down and that the Treasurer's office will be open February 28, 2022 9:00a.m. – 5:00p.m. for final property tax collection before the delinquent property taxes go to the county.

Clerk Dailey made a Motion, seconded by Parker to pay \$58,996.12 in Township bills. Roll Call Vote, AA, MC.

Recreation representative Atkinson gave the Board an update on the Fowlerville Recreation programs and the 2022-2023 budget.

Treasurer Bonnville reported the Fowlerville Area Fire Department (FAFD) made nineteen (19) responses into losco Township between 01/21/2022 – 02/16/22. One (1) building fire, one (1) Outside equipment fire, thirteen (13) responses were medical calls, two (2) motor vehicle accident with injuries, one (1) hazardous condition, and one (1) cancelled enroute.

Treasurer Bonnville updated the Board on the Fowlerville Area Fire Authorities construction project along with the progress of the Municipal Bonds.

Trustee Parker updated the Board on the public hearing the Planning Commission had for the rezoning of a parcel of land on Mason Rd. along with their work with Master Planner Mark Eidelson on a few amendments.

Zoning Administrator Allen reported two (2) permits, one (1) new dwelling, and one (1) waiver has been issued in 2022, thus far.

Treasurer Bonnville made a Motion, seconded by Hardies to table the Livingston County Sheriff's Department contracted services until after the 2022-2023 budget is set. AA, MC.

Trustee Parker made a Motion, seconded by Dailey to purchase an Iron/Odor filter for the Township Hall from American Aqua at a quoted price of \$2,399.00. Roll Call Vote, AA, MC.

The Board discussed with Scott Truman of Granger Waste Services the quotes for refuse collection. After some negotiation an agreement was made. A combined mailing from Granger and Iosco Township will be sent to all address with Granger's procedures and 2022-2023 trash bill.

Trustee Parker made a Motion to enter into a ten (10) year agreement with Granger Waste Services for refuse collection at a first-year rate of \$15.99 per month per cart with a 4.5% annual increase for the subsequent years. Seconded by Hardies. Roll Call Vote, AA, MC.

Trustee Parker made a Motion to accept the proposed 2022-2023 Fowlerville Community Schools recreation budget. Miller seconded the Motion. Roll Call Vote, 4 Ayes, 1 Nye, MC.

Clerk Dailey made a Motion to approve the Engagement Letter with Baker Tilly Municipal Advisors, LLC for the sale of the bonds for the new main Fowlerville Area Fire Station. Miller seconded the Motion. Roll Call Vote, AA, MC.

Supervisor Miller discussed the purchase of playground equipment for the Township Hall. Supervisor Miller will move forward with getting a quote for the equipment.

Clerk Dailey made a Motion to allow Boy Scout Troop 336 to use the hall on 2/28/2022 for an Eagle Board of Review at no charge. Parker seconded the Motion. AA, MC.

Treasurer Bonnville made a Motion to accept the Livingston County Road Commissions Project Agreement for Coon Lake Rd. Hardies seconded the Motion. Roll Call Vote, AA, MC.

Clerk Dailey made a Motion to approve the request to extend the Special Land Use permit for a Mobile home by Lintemuth Promise Farm, LLC. Bonnville seconded the Motion. AA, MC.

Clerk Dailey made a Motion to approve the request to extend the Special Land Use permit for a Mining Extraction Operations to Promise Farm, LLC & Culver Excavating. Parker seconded the Motion. AA, MC.

2nd Call to the Public: The public was heard from.

Trustee Hardies made a motion to adjourn at 9:30 p.m., seconded by Bonnville. AA, MC.

Respectfully submitted by,

Julie Dailey

Iosco Township Clerk